# REPORTS FROM THE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND LEGISLATIVE ADMINISTRATION

Anderson, I., from the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration to which was referred:

Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 7, A senate concurrent resolution relating to joint rules; providing for joint rules for the Legislature of the State of Minnesota.

Reported the same back with the following amendments:

Page 1, after line 9, insert the following:

# "TABLE OF CONTENTS

### ARTICLE I: JOINT CONVENTIONS

- 1.01 How Governed
- 1.02 President's Duties
- 1.03 President's Right to Vote
- 1.04 Stating Questions
- 1.05 Order of Debate
- 1.06 Calling Member to Order
- 1.07 Call of the Convention
- 1.08 Elections
- 1.09 No Smoking
- 1.10 Parliamentary Procedure

# ARTICLE II: BILLS

- 2.01 Form
- 2.02 Appropriating Money
- 2.03 Deadlines
- 2.04 Amending Bills Originating in other House
- 2.05 Receding From Position

- 2.06 Conference Committees
- 2.07 Enrollment and Signature

ARTICLE III: GENERAL PROVISIONS

- 3.01 Suspension of Joint Rules
- 3.02 Odd Year Session Adjournment
- 3.03 Interim Committee and Commission Reports".

Page 4, line 4, delete "OF BILLS".

Page 6, line 14, delete "administative" and insert "administrative".

Page 7, line 5, after the semicolon, insert "and".

Page 8, line 1, delete "or" and insert "(c) reports of the Committee on Rules and Administration in the Senate or the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration in the House; or".

Page 8, line 2, delete "(c)" and insert "(d)".

Page 9, line 23, delete "practicable" and insert "practical".

Page 11, line 4, after the semicolon, insert "and".

With the recommendation that when so amended the resolution be adopted.

The report was adopted.

Anderson, I., moved that Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 7, providing Joint Rules for the 70th session of the Minnesota Legislature, be now adopted.

Savelkoul moved to amend Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 7, the unofficial engrossment, as follows:

Page 10, after line 15, insert:

"A state building or facility requiring state bonding to fund its construction shall not be included in a conference committee report unless the building or facility was included in the bill passed by each house.". A roll call was requested and properly seconded.

Kempe, A., moved to amend the Savelkoul amendment to Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 7, the unofficial engrossment, as follows:

Line 1, after "A state" insert "capitol annex", after "building" delete "or facility".

Line 3, after "building" delete "or facility".

A roll call was requested and properly seconded.

The question was taken on the Kempe, A., amendment to the Savelkoul amendment and the roll was called. There were 39 yeas and 89 nays as follows:

# Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adams	Dean	Heinitz	McCarron	Sarna
Albrecht	Den Ouden	Jude	McCollar	Savelkoul
Anderson, B.	Erickson	Kelly, R.	Metzen	Stanton
Anderson, D.	Esau	Kempe, A.	Nelsen, B.	Waldorf
Biersdorf	Ewald	Kempe, R.	Niehaus	Wieser
Carlson, A.	Faricy	Knickerbocker	Osthoff	Wigley
Carlson, D.	Fjoslien	Kvam	Peterson	Wynia
Cohen	Friedrich	Laidig	Rose	

# Those who voted in the negative were:

Abeln	Clark	Jensen	Neisen	Sieben, H.
Anderson, G.	Clawson	Johnson	Nelsen, M.	Sieben, M.
Anderson, I.	Corbid	Kahn	Nelson	Simonéau
Anderson, R.	Cummiskey	Kaley	Norton	Skoglund
Arlandson	Dahl	Kalis	Novak	Smogard
Battaglia	Eckstein	King	Patton	Stoa
Beauchamp	Eken	Kostohryz	Pehler	Suss
Begich	Ellingson	Kroening	Petrafeso	Swanson
Berg	Enebo	Langseth	Pleasant	Tomlinson
Berglin	Evans	Lehto	Prahl	Vanasek
Berkelman	Forsythe	Lemke	Reding	Welch
Birnstihl	Fudro	Mangan	$\mathbf{Rice}$	Wenstrom
Brandl	Fugina	Mann	Samuelson	Wenzel
Braun	George	McDonald	Scheid	White
Brinkman	Gunter	McEachern	Schulz	Williamson
Byrne	Hokanson	Moe	Searle	Zubay
Carlson, L.	Jacobs	Munger	Searles	Speaker Sabo
Casserly	Jaros	Murphy	Sherwood	

The motion did not prevail and the amendment to the amendment was not adopted.

Savelkoul moved to amend the Savelkoul amendment to Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 7, the unofficial engrossment, as follows:

Page 4, delete "each" and insert "one".

A roll call was requested and properly seconded.

The question was taken on the Savelkoul amendment to the Savelkoul amendment and the roll was called. There were 72 years and 55 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Abeln	Dean	Jude	Nelsen, B.	Sieben, M.
Adams	Den Ouden	Kaley	Nelson	Smogard
Albrecht	Eckstein	Kalis	Niehaus	Stoa
Anderson, B.	Erickson	Kempe, A.	Novak	Tomlinson
Anderson, D.	Esau	Kempe, R.	Osthoff	Waldorf
Anderson, R.	Evans	King	Peterson	Welch
Beauchamp	Ewald	Knickerbocker	Petrafeso	White
Berg	Faricy	Kostohryz	Pleasant	Wieser
Biersdorf	Fioslien	Kvam	Rose	Wigley
Brandl	Forsythe	Laidig	Samuelson	Williamson
Byrne	Friedrich	Mann	Sarna	Wynia
Carlson, A.	George	McCarron	Savelkoul	Zubay
Carlson, D.	Heinitz	McCollar	Searle	
Cohen	Hokanson	McDonald	Searles	
Corbid	Johnson	Metzen	Sherwood	

# Those who voted in the negative were:

Anderson, G. Anderson, I.	Casserly Clark	Jacobs Jaros	McEachern Moe	Schulz Sieben, H.
Arlandson	Clawson	Jensen	Munger	Simonéau
Battaglia Begich	Cummiskey Dahl	Kahn Kelly, R.	Murphy Neisen	Skoglund Stanton
Berglin	Eken	Kelly, W.	Nelsen, M.	Suss
Berkelman	Ellingson	Kroening	Norton	Swanson
Birnstihl Braun	Enebo Fudro	Langseth Lehto	Pehler Prahl	Vanasek Wenstrom
Brinkman	Fugina	Lemke	Rice	Wenzel
Carlson, L.	Gunter	Mangan	Scheid	Speaker Sabo

The motion prevailed and the amendment to the amendment was adopted.

# CALL OF THE HOUSE

On the motion of Carlson, A., and on the demand of 10 members, a call of the House was ordered. The following members answered to their names:

Abeln	Cohen	Jensen	Munger	Sherwood
Adams	Corbid	Johnson	Murphy	Sieben, H.
Albrecht	Cummiskey	Jude	Neisen	Sieben, M.
Anderson, B.	Dahl	Kahn	Nelsen, B.	Simonéau
Anderson, D.	Dean	Kaley	Nelsen, M.	Skoglund
Anderson, G.	Den Ouden	Kalis	Nelson	Smogard
Anderson, I.	Eckstein	Kelly, R.	Niehaus	Spanish
Anderson, R.	Eken	Kelly, W.	Norton	Stanton
Arlandson	Ellingson	Kempe, A.	Novak	Stoa
Battaglia	Enebo	Kempe, R.	Osthoff	Suss
Beauchamp	Erickson	King	Patton	Swanson
Begich	Esau	Knickerbocker	Pehler	Tomlinson
Berg	Evans	Kostohryz	Peterson	Vanasek
Berglin	Ewald	Kroening	Petrafeso	Waldorf
Rerkelman	Faricy	Kvam	Pleasant	Welch
Biersdorf	Fjoslien	Laidig	Prahl	Wenstrom
Birnstihl	Forsythe	Langseth	Reding	Wenzel
Brandl	Friedrich	Lehto	Rice	White
Braun	Fudro	Lemke	Rose	Wieser
Brinkman	Fugina	Mangan	St. Onge	Wigley
Byrne	George	Mann	Samuelson	Williamson
Carlson, A.	Gunter	McCarron	Sarna	Wynia
Carlson, D.	Hanson	McCollar	Savelkoul	Zubay
Carlson, L.	Heinitz	McDonald	Scheid	Speaker Sabo
Casserly	Hokanson	McEachern	Schulz	•
Clark	Jacobs	Metzen	Searle	
Clawson	Jaros	Moe	Searles	

The question recurred on the Savelkoul amendment, as amended, and the roll was called. There were 63 yeas and 69 nays as follows:

# Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Abeln	Den Ouden	Kaley	Nelsen, B.	Searles
Adams	Eckstein	Kelly, R.	Niehaus	Sherwood
Albrecht	Erickson	Kempe, A.	Novak	Stoa
Anderson, B.	Esau	Kempe, R.	Osthoff	Suss
Anderson, R.	Evans	Knickerbocker	Peterson	Tomlinson
Biersdorf	Ewald	Kostohryz	Pleasant	Waldorf
Byrne	Faricy	Kvam	Prahl	Welch
Carlson, A.	Fjoslien	Laidig .	Rose	Wieser
Carlson, D.	Forsythe	Mangan	Samuelson	Wigley
Clawson	Friedrich	McCarron	Sarna	Wynia
Cohen	Heinitz	McCollar	Savelkoul	Zubay
Corbid	Hokanson	McDonald	Scheid	-
Dean	Jude	Metzen	Searle	

# Those who voted in the negative were:

Anderson, D. Anderson, G. Anderson, I. Arlandson Battaglia Beauchamp Begich Berg Berglin Berkelman Birnstihl Braun Braun Carlson, L. Carlson, L. Casserly Clark Cummiskey Dahl Eken Ellingson Enebo Brandl Fudro Fugina	George Gunter Hanson Jacobs Jaros Jensen Johnson Kahn Kalis Kelly, W. King Kroening	Langseth Lehto Lemke Mann McEachern Moe Munger Murphy Neisen Nelsen, M. Norton	Patton Pehler Petrafeso Reding Rice St. Onge Schulz Sieben, H. Sieben, M. Simoneau Skoglund Smogard
---	---	--	---

Spanish Stanton Swanson Vanasek Wenstrom Wenzel White Williamson Speaker Sabo

۱

The motion did not prevail and the amendment, as amended, was not adopted.

The question recurred on the motion of Anderson, I., to adopt Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 7 providing Joint Rules for the 70th Session of the Legislature. The motion prevailed and Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 7 providing for Joint Rules was adopted.

The Joint Rules for the 70th Session of the Legislature, as amended by the House, read as follows:

# JOINT RULES OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE	т•	TOTAL	CONTREN	TTONE
AKIILLE	1 .	JUHNI	LUN YEN	

- 1.01 How Governed
- 1.02 President's Duties
- 1.03 President's Right to Vote
- 1.04 Stating Questions
- 1.05 Order of Debate
- 1.06 Calling Member to Order
- 1.07 Call of the Convention
- 1.08 Elections
- 1.09 No Smoking
- 1.10 Parliamentary Procedure

#### ARTICLE II: BILLS

- 2.01 Form
- 2.02 Appropriating Money
- 2.03 Deadlines

- 2.04 Amending Bills Originating in other House
- 2.05 Receding From Position
- 2.06 Conference Committees
- 2.07 Enrollment and Signature

# ARTICLE III: GENERAL PROVISIONS

- 3.01 Suspension of Joint Rules
- 3.02 Odd Year Session Adjournment
- 3.03 Interim Committee and Commission Reports

## ARTICLE I: JOINT CONVENTIONS

## HOW GOVERNED

Rule 1.01. The Speaker of the House shall preside at all Conventions of the two houses of the Legislature and shall call the members to order. The Chief Clerk of the House shall be the Secretary and the Sergeant at Arms of the House shall be the Sergeant at Arms of the Convention.

## PRESIDENT'S DUTIES

Rule 1.02. The President of the Convention shall preserve order and decorum. He may speak on all points of order in preference to other members and shall decide questions of order, subject to an appeal to the Convention by any member. He shall rise to put a question but may state it while seated.

### PRESIDENT'S RIGHT TO VOTE

Rule 1.03. The President shall have the right to vote in all cases except appeals from his decisions. He shall vote last on all questions.

# STATING QUESTIONS

Rule 1.04. Questions shall be put to the Convention in the following form: "As many as are of the opinion that (the question) shall pass, say 'Aye.' " After an affirmative vote is expressed the nays shall be called as follows: "As many as are of the contrary opinion, say 'No.' " If the President is in doubt or a division is called, those in the affirmative shall rise first and those in the negative afterward.

#### ORDER OF DEBATE

Rule 1.05. When any member wishes to speak to the Convention on any matter, he shall rise and respectfully address the President, and not speak further until recognized. He shall confine himself to the question under debate and avoid personal remarks. When two or more members rise at the same time, the President shall designate the member to speak first. No member shall speak more than twice on the same question without permission of the Convention.

# CALLING MEMBER TO ORDER

Rule 1.06. If any member of the Joint Convention is called to order for offensive words in debate, the member calling him to order shall report the words to which exception is taken and the Secretary shall record them. No member may be called to order for any language used in debate if exception is not taken before any other member has spoken or any other business has taken place. A member called to order shall immediately sit down unless another member moves to permit him to explain. In any case, the Joint Convention, if appealed to, shall decide without debate. Only if the decision is in favor of the member called to order shall he be at liberty to proceed.

#### CALL OF THE CONVENTION

Rule 1.07. Five members may demand a call of the Convention at any time except after voting has commenced. When such a call is demanded, the doors shall be closed, the roll shall be called, the absent members shall be sent for, and no member may be permitted to leave the Chamber, unless excused by the President, until the call is lifted. Proceedings under the roll call may be suspended by a majority vote of all the members of the Convention. A call of the Convention may be lifted by a majority vote of all the members of the Convention.

#### ELECTIONS

Rule 1.08. In all elections by the Joint Convention, members shall vote viva voce and the roll of Senate members shall be called first. Whenever there is an election of any officer in Joint Convention, the result shall be certified by the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House and announced by them to their respective houses. The result shall be entered on the Journal of each house and communicated to the Governor by the Secretary of the Convention.

# NO SMOKING

Rule 1.09. No person is permitted to smoke in the Chamber or in the gallery during a Joint Convention.

#### PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

Rule 1.10. The Rules of the House shall be the Rules of the Joint Convention of both houses in all cases in which the foregoing rules are not applicable.

ARTICLE II: BILLS

#### FORM

Rule 2.01. The title of each bill shall clearly state its subject and briefly state its purpose. When a bill amends or repeals an existing act, the title shall refer to the chapter, section or subdivision.

Reference shall be made to Minnesota Statutes for the provisions appearing therein unless reference to previous session laws is required for some special reason.

"Minnesota	Statutes	 Section	

Bills shall refer to Minnesota Statutes as follows:

Bills shall refer to the session laws as follows:

"Laws , Chapter , Section "

A bill for the amendment of a statute shall contain the full text of the section or subdivision to be amended as it appears in the latest edition of Minnesota Statutes unless it has been amended at a later session, in which event it shall contain the full text as amended.

The words and characters constituting the amending matter shall be inserted in the proper place in the text and underscored. The words and characters to be eliminated by the amendment shall be stricken by drawing a line through them. The text of a new section or subdivision shall also be underscored when a bill amends an existing chapter or section by adding a new section or subdivision. In the omnibus appropriation bills required by Joint Rule 2.02, sections making an appropriation or transfer and not amending a statute or session law need not have new material underscored. Before a committee favorably reports upon a bill, the chairman of the committee shall see that the bill conforms to this rule. Printed bills shall be in the same form. When a bill is printed in the Journal, the new matter shall be in italics or underscored and the matter to be eliminated shall be capitalized and in parentheses or stricken by drawing a line through it. A bill drafted by the Revisor of Statutes for the purposes of correcting errors in Minnesota Statutes need not comply with the provisions of this paragraph if the bill is labeled "RE-VISOR'S BILL' immediately below the title, and if there is attached thereto a memorandum of information explaining the reasons for the bill.

If the bill is for an original law and not for an amendment of an existing law, the sections and subdivisions shall be arranged, subdivided, and numbered in like manner as Minnesota Statutes. If such a bill assigns to the sections thereof headnotes or identification by the decimal system of numbering used in Minnesota Statutes, such headnotes and decimal identification may be submitted by standing committee chairmen to the Revisor of Statutes for examination. Any such headnotes shall be capital letters enclosed in brackets, and shall be subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 648.36.

All numbers in titles shall be expressed in figures. All numbers of section or chapter of law shall be in figures. In the body of a bill numbers in excess of ten shall be in figures, except for a special reason they may be written, but when written they shall not be followed by numbers or parentheses.

#### APPROPRIATING MONEY

Rule 2.02. The same bill shall not appropriate public money or property to more than one local or private purpose.

No clause appropriating money for a local or private purpose shall be contained in a bill appropriating money for the State government or public institutions. All resolutions authorizing the issuing of abstracts by the Secretary of the Senate or the Chief Clerk of the House for the payment of money shall be upon the call of "yeas" and "nays."

At least twenty calendar days prior to the adjournment of the Legislature, the Committee on Finance of the Senate and the Committee on Appropriations of the House shall report to their respective houses, unless directed by concurrent resolution to report different appropriation bills, eight separate appropriation bills as follows:

- (a) A bill appropriating money for the general administrative and judicial expenses of the State government for the succeeding two fiscal years including salaries, office expenses and supplies and other necessary expenses connected therewith;
- (b) A bill covering all appropriations relating to public welfare, health and corrections for the support and maintenance of all State penal and charitable institutions, and other institutions of the State except educational for the two succeeding fiscal years:
- (c) A bill appropriating money for the support and maintenance of all State educational institutions for the two succeeding fiscal years;

- (d) A bill covering all appropriations providing for the payment of claims against the State of Minnesota which may have been allowed by the Finance Committee of the Senate or the Appropriations Committee of the House;
- (e) A bill covering all appropriations made for semi-state activities;
- (f) A bill covering all appropriations for construction and major rehabilitation of public buildings to be financed by issuance of bonds;
- (g) A bill covering all appropriations for maintenance, repair, and minor rehabilitation and construction of public buildings; and
- (h) A bill covering appropriations for the department of transportation.

No other appropriations shall be contained in any of said bills but all other appropriations shall be contained in separate bills.

### DEADLINES

Rule 2.03. In 1977, committee reports on bills favorably acted upon by a committee in the house of origin after Friday, April 22 and committee reports on bills originating in the other house favorably acted upon by a committee after Friday, May 6 shall be referred in the Senate to the Committee on Rules and Administration, and in the House of Representatives to the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration for disposition. Referral is not required when a committee after April 22 and by May 6 acts on a bill that is a companion to a bill that has met the April 22 deadline in the other house. This rule does not apply to the Senate committees on Finance and on Taxes and Tax Laws, and the House Committees on Appropriations and on Taxes.

Conference committees on the major appropriation bills specified in Joint Rule 2.02 shall have their reports on the members' desks by Thursday, May 19, 1977.

After Friday, May 20 in the first year of the biennium, neither house shall act on bills other than those contained in:

- (a) reports of conference committees;
- (b) messages from the other house;
- (c) reports of the Committee on Rules and Administration in the Senate or the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration in the House; or

# (d) messages from the governor.

#### AMENDING BILLS ORIGINATING IN OTHER HOUSE

Rule 2.04. Either house shall have the power to amend any bill, memorial, or resolution passed by the other house.

#### RECEDING FROM POSITION

Rule 2.05. Prior to a conference committee on any matter, either house may recede from its position on any difference existing between the two houses. In order to recede, and if the matter is not in the possession of a house, that house shall request return of the matter from the other house. To recede, a majority of a house shall govern, except in cases otherwise provided in the Constitution. If the question is put and lost, it shall not be put again on the same day. A reconsideration of the question shall in all respects be regulated by the rules of that house.

#### CONFERENCE COMMITTEES

Rule 2.06. In all cases of disagreement between the Senate and House on amendments adopted by either house to a bill, memorial or resolution passed by the other house, a Conference Committee consisting of not less than three members nor more than five members from each house may be requested by either house. The other house shall appoint a similar committee.

The manner of procedure shall be as follows: The house of origin passes a bill and transmits it to the other body. If the other body adopts an amendment to the bill and passes it as amended, it shall return the bill with a record of its actions to the house of origin. If the house of origin refuses to concur in the amendment, it shall ask for a conference committee, appoint such a committee on its part, and transmit the bill with a record of its action to the other house. If the other house adheres to its amendment, it shall appoint a like committee and return the bill to the house of origin.

At an agreed upon hour the conference committee shall meet. The members from each house shall state to the members from the other house, orally or in writing, the reason for their respective positions. The members shall confer thereon and shall report to their respective houses the agreement they have reached, or, if none, the fact of a disagreement. Within seven calendar days after the appointment of a conference committee, and every seven calendar days thereafter until such time as the conference committee is discharged, the conference committee shall report its progress to each house. If an agreement is reported, the house of origin shall act first upon the report. If the report is adopted and repassed as amended by the conference committee by the house of origin, the report, the bill and a record of its action shall be transmitted to the other house.

All Conference Committees shall be open to the public. Meetings of Conference Committees shall be announced as far in advance as practical.

Except on the last two days on which a bill may be passed in any year, a written copy of a report of a Conference Committee shall be placed on the desk of each member of a house twelve hours before action on the report by that house. If the report has been reprinted in the Journal of either house for a preceding day and is available to the members, the Journal copy shall serve as the written report.

# ENROLLMENT AND SIGNATURE

Rule 2.07. After a bill or memorial has been passed by both houses, it shall be carefully and properly enrolled by the Revisor of Statutes under the direction of the Secretary of the Senate for a matter originating in the Senate or the Chief Clerk of the House for a matter originating in the House. The Revisor of Statutes shall obtain the signatures and certificates of the proper officers to the enrolled copy of the bill or memorial and present it to the Governor for his approval.

A bill or memorial may be prepared for presentation to the Governor on good quality paper approximately  $8\frac{1}{2}$ " x 13" in size and may be produced by means of a copying machine. An enrolled bill shall be labeled "An Act" and it shall be identical to the bill passed by the Legislature. An enrolled bill which is amendatory of any existing law or constitutional provision shall indicate deletions and additions in the manner provided in Rule 2.01 for printed bills.

ARTICLE III: GENERAL PROVISIONS

#### SUSPENSION OF JOINT RULES

Rule 3.01. Either house may suspend the Joint Rules of the Senate and House by a vote of two-thirds of its members.

## ODD YEAR SESSION ADJOURNMENT

- Rule 3.02. Adjournment of the regular session in any oddnumbered year to a date certain in the following year shall be equivalent to daily adjournment, except that upon adjournment in any odd-numbered year to a date certain in the following year:
- any bill being considered by a conference committee shall be returned to the house of origin, laid on the table, and the conference committee shall be discharged:
- any bill referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration in the Senate or the Committee on Rules and Legisla-

tive Administration in the House pursuant to Joint Rule 2.03 shall be returned to the standing committee to which it was last previously referred; and

(c) any bill returned by the Governor to the house of origin with his objections following such adjournment shall be laid on the table.

#### INTERIM COMMITTEE AND COMMISSION REPORTS

Rule 3.03. Except as otherwise provided by law, the report of any interim committee or commission to the Legislature shall be submitted on paper  $8\frac{1}{2}$ " x 11" in size, punched on the left edge to fit a standard size three ring binder intended for that size paper. A brief summary of the recommendations of the commission or committee shall appear first and be clearly separated from its findings, discussions, and exhibits. If the report contains legislative recommendations, a copy of any proposed legislation, particularly if extensive in character, shall if possible be attached as an exhibit at the end of the report.

Novak and Wigley were excused for the remainder of today's session.

Anderson, I., for the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration, offered the following report and moved its adoption:

Be It Resolved, by the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration that the Chief Clerk is authorized and directed to make payment for actual mileage and meal expenses, incurred in the course of legislative work by nonpaid college-enrolled interns working at least 20 hours per week for the House of Representatives, in an amount not to exceed \$12.00 per week; provided that such payment shall be made only upon presentation to the Chief Clerk of a signed and verified statement by the member for whom such intern is working, on a form provided by the Chief Clerk, indicating the intern expenses incurred; provided that no member shall have more than one intern eligible for this reimbursement; and, be it

Further Resolved, that the Chief Sergeant at Arms is directed to study and evaluate the intern program, including the concept of rebate to interns by any school participating in the program of a portion or all of the tuition and incidental fees paid by that intern, and make his recommendation to the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration prior to the 1978 legislative session; and be it

Further Resolved, that this resolution shall be effective upon passage.

Kahn and Anderson, I., moved to amend the report from the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration as follows:

Line 4, delete "college-enrolled".

The motion prevailed and the amendment to the report was adopted.

The question recurred on the adoption of the report, as amended, and the roll was called. There were 88 yeas and 35 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Abeln Adams Albrecht Anderson, B. Anderson, I. Anderson, R. Battaglia Beauchamp Begich Berg Berglin Berkelman Biersdorf Birnstihl Brandl	Carlson, L. Casserly Clark Clawson Cohen Cummiskey Dahl Dean Ellingson Enebo Erickson Esau Evans Ewand Faricy Fudro	Jude Kahn Kalis Kelly, R. Kelly, W. Kempe, A. King Kostohryz Kroening Laidig Lehto Lemke Mangan	McCollar Metzen Moe Munger Murphy Neisen Nelsen, B. Nelsen, M. Nelson Norton Petrafeso Prahl Rice St. Onge Samuelson Sarna	Searle Searles Sieben, H. Sieben, M. Simoneau Skoglund Smogard Spanish Stanton Stoa Tomlinson Waldorf Wenzel White Williamson Speaker Sabo
Brandl Braun	Fudro	Mangan Mann	Sarna Savelkoul	Speaker Sabo
Byrne	Fugina George	McCarron	Scheid	

# Those who voted in the negative were:

Anderson, G. Arlandson	Eckstein Eken	Johnson Kalev	Niehaus Osthoff	Sherwood Suss
Brinkman	Fjoslien	Kempe, R.	Patton	Swanson
Carlson, A.	Forsythe	Knickerbocker	Pehler	Wenstrom
Carlson, D.	Heinitz	Kvam	Peterson	$\mathbf{W}_{\mathbf{ieser}}$
Corbid	Hokanson	McDonald	Rose	Wynia
Den Ouden	Jensen	McEachern	Schulz	Zubay

The motion prevailed and the report, as amended, was adopted.

# CONSENT CALENDAR

S. F. No. 250, A bill for an act relating to the Gillette hospital board; board membership; amending Minnesota Statutes 1976, Section 250.05. Subdivision 2.

The bill was read for the third time and placed upon its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 125 yeas and 0 nays as follows: